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Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireodt om Chnomholj Comhrhooil 

Managing Director 
Monopower Limited 

Emyvale 
County Monaghan 

Killycarran 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

CeanncheathrO, Bosca Poist 3000 
EastBt ChaisleBn Bhaile SheAin 
Contae Loch Garman, (ire 

T: t353 53 60600 
F: t353 53 60699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 
Locall, 1890 33 55 99 

24 January 2007 WO226-01 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 

Dear Managing Director 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility 
at Monopower Limited, Killycarran, Emyvale, County Monaghan and my letter dated 
19 January 2007. 

Please note that the date for the submission of information should read 19 February 
2007. 

The application's register nuniber is WO226-01. Please direct all correspondence in 
relation to tliis matter to Noeleen Keavey, Licensing Unit, Ofice of Licensing Ce 
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

84 
Senior Inspector 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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